LOGQ(FBI)

From: | |OGC)-(FBI) e
Sent: ednesday,_January 371, 2007 11:22 AM n7C

To: mmso) (FBi)
Subject: : - audit '

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thank you so much for your help.

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Branch
(202) 324|

| |INSD) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6

Good momin4:| 7

@]

b2 |
b6
L7C

b5

Thanks in advance for all of your assistance.

Ig, ongw' sion b2

-Special R esponse Unit (SARY) v,
202) 324 : Y

NSL VIO-23249




koGce) (FBI)

1 (0GC) (FBI) b6
D007 9:40 AM |
(OGC) (FBI) bi7c

| JOGC) (FBI)
- Further Guidance Relating to I0B Issues

-----Original Message----- '
- From: I (OGC) {FBI)
- Sent: ednesday, Marc 7 4:32 PM

b6
To: GC) (FBI} n70
Cc: 0GC) (FBI) e
Subject: RE: Further Guidance Relating to 108 Issues
]
D 10B
) . oy “
----Original Message----- - : bo ) : _ =
~ From: oGC)(FBI) BT C ' o v D5
" Sent: 28, 2007 11:40 AM » ‘ - bé
To: HQ-Div09- NSLB .FBI_ALL CbCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) .
Subject: Further Guidance Relating to 10B Issues _ , : e
* SECRET '
,:LE.L 10B

» On Wednesday, March 21, 2007, OGC sent supplemental guidance relating to what issues are
-reportable as potential IOB matters. Since then, OGC has received questions regarding the current
policy relating to IOBs. Below are some of the reoccurring questions and OGC's responses.

o)
‘3
[

NSL VIO-23250




b2
(OGC) (FBI) TE
From: ‘ FBI) :b o
Sent: ' : ‘12 PM b7C
To: , OGC) (FBI); HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; QAPRQNI. VALERIE E.
Subject: ' . ~ RE: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues
ET b6 .
co B Ieyfe b2
- b7E
Thanks forAyour‘ helpful FAQs. Just a few comments in regard to Numbers 7 and 11. ' bd
cnc rj" D) b5
| bIC
-----Original Message----- N o1 ¢
From: 0GC) (FBI) - 70
Sent: 8, 2007 11:40 AM
To: HQ-DlVOQ-NSLB FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Further Guidance Relating to I0B Issues
~ SPERET o
EC 0B

NSL VIO-23254

@
(&3



b6

(OGC)(FBl) =~ b7C
From: ' 4 | OGC) (FBI) ‘ :

- Sent: ' . 2007 10: :
To: : QGC) (FBI)I lnnm-rFRI)
Cc: ‘ | (OGC) OGC) (FBI)

Subject: : X B '

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In addition to the dozens of the most basic questions concerning NSL/IOB/AGG, here a few of the
more substantive questions | encountered: ' '

b5
b6
p7C

Assistant General Counsel O?
Nation ity Law Branch™ 06
202-32 : bIC

----- Original Message-----

From: }OGC) (FBI) ; hé
Sent: uesda arc 2007 2:53 paa :

To: koac) (ra) 0GC) (FBD) 17 C
Subject: 5 , . . ' .
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| b7C - - oo
. ‘ o BIC
UNCLASSIFIED .

UNCLASSIFIED

| NSLVIO-23258



(0GC) (FBI)

.~ From:

(FBI)
Sent: ’ Vonday. March 26, 2007 856 AN _
To: g; |0GC) (FBI) ocoyFen |
Ce: b7E T THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) | | |
Subject: b . RE: NSL fo
ngECRET ' B
RECORT]
----- Original, e - T | : C : .
From: (OGC) (FBI)- - , bl
Sent: : M b2
To: Fal ey OGO (FBD) .- ..
R Cg: AS, JOOEF TG ERTY ) i - IOGC) ( )I IOGC) (FBD b7E
) Subject: RE:_» NSL fo ‘ ) - : b5
I:S:I ‘ ulie? ;b6
| , b7C
ol
(%) 0GC) (Far) oGC) (F8N) STE
2 ©7C
o]
k7D
b5
Zb 1
' ﬁb E
(3] secreT b6

RECORMO Yie

IR

| wanted to follow up on my prevuous email and clarify thall bf the referenced case states the
- following: _ ‘ ‘ ’

: Pursuant to Executive Order 12333 and 'I"ltIe 18 U.8.C. 2709(a) you are directed to provide the Federal®
. Bureau of lnvest|gat|on (FBI) with local and Iong distance toll billing records, for the below-llsted
telephone number:

b ].
bo

15 e

NSL VIO-23259




' - : ' ' bl

letter provided by provided information beyond the scope of quest specifically 1~
L SN and DOB. All'subsegquent pages contain only the name, address ccount number, 77
I:_,S :l o and billing and toll records for the phone number listed. - _ . o ;~

. ‘ .c 0

- Standing by, 1 . : : : , .
— S R
" DERIVEDFROM: ificati ‘

Investigations

DERIVED FROM: G-3
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320323 . .

ntelligence Investigations

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Cou

DERIVED F
DECLASSIFY ON 20320323
SECRET '

ce Investigations

NSL VIO-23260



kOGC) (FBI) b7
From: A | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 07 2:49 PM
To: OGC) (FBI
Subject: L Field Question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -

OGC) (FBI)

(@)
&)

. ----Original
From:
Sent:

To:

OGC) {FBI)

D6
0GC) (FBD) 147

C

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.
‘NON-RECORD

SSA! |
Offi ar counse

b2z
- National Security Law Branch ¢
Counteriptelligence Law Unit =
202_324 . ‘ b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VI0-23261



0GC) ‘(FBI)

lFrom: ) I_ (OGC) (FBI)
~ Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4.22 PM
To: - HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI ALL CDCs; CAPRONI VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI)
' _ (INSD) (FBI) : ¥
Subject: |OB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit ; ];3 o
CORDIOB - jo13)
b7C

oo
oy N

Q

NSL VIO-23262




N
JOB Attachment
~ #1--Nov162006PO..
- G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/S of arintelligence-lnvestigations—
B TN —--.i‘[.]k“ R } B ] i

NSL VIO-23263 -




L0GC) (FBY)

* From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: —Thurcday March 22 2007 4:41 PM : -
To: 0GC) (EBI loce) (FBI) b6
~Cc: [[OGT) (FBI); K)GC) (FBIy b7C
Subject: RE: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

" UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
- Office of the General Counsel
- Room 7975 .
202-324-8528
202-324-1023 (fax)
Julie. Thomas@.ic. fbi. gov

----- Orlglnal Message-----

©
70

_ From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

(OGC) (FBI) .

I
Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:14 PM

D' O

l(QGe) (FBIY; (FB)
IOGC) (FBI 0OGC) (FBI)
ssues Relating to the Ins TVISION'S AT '

b5

Julie, |

Subject:

b6
(OGC) (FBI) n70
Thursday, March 22, 2007 2:40 PM '/

. ] BI)
OGC) (FBI)
TPV, ues Relaung e Inspection Division's Audi

COR

(OGC) (FBI)

U o
3oy U

NSL VIU-252b%




Thank you.

From:

Sent: b2
;°;)_ o bh7E
ubje g . -
' : b7C
OR _ - .
‘bo
biC
bo
b7C S .- o - bh
-----Original Message----- :
From: OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: eanesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM : bo
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);|:I(INSD) (FBD  1,7C

- Subject; I0B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

o)
It

bh

BLL AT N 3y

NOL VIUTZ0700




DECLASSIFICAT

NSL VIO-23266




(OGC) (FBI)

From:

~ Sent:
To:

Subject:

0GC) (FBI)

" Wednesday, March 28, 2007 12:40 PM

- HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Further Guidance Relatlng to 108 Issues

NSL VIO-23268

N



Kev Excerpts ﬁ'om the Unclaséified IG Report

The FBI self—identified the inaccurate reporting, and told Congress a year ago

(pg. xvii and 33) : In March 2006, the FBI acknowledged to the Attorney General
and Congress that NSL data in the semiannual classified reports may not have
been accurate and stated that the data entry delays affected an unspecified
number of NSL requests. After the FBI became aware of these delays, it took

- steps to reduce the impact of the delays to negligible levels for the second half of
CY 2005. : .

The IG Found No Criminal Misconduct

(pg xxviii, fn. 26) In this report, we use the terms "improper or illegal use” as
. contained in the Patriot Reauthorization Act.. As noted below, the improper or
~illegal uses of the national security letter authorities we found in our review did
not involve criminal misconduct. However, as also noted below, the improper or
illegal uses we found mcluded serious misuses of national security letter
authority.

‘No déliberate or intentfohal violations; but rather, good faith mistakes; confusion A

~ {pg. xxx): Our examination of the 26 possible |OB violations reported to FBI
OGC did not reveal deliberate or intentional violations of NSL statutes, the .
Attorney General Guidelines or internal FBI policy. Although the majority of the
possible violations - 22 of 26 - arose from FBI errors, most of them occurred
because of typographical errors or the case agent's good faith but erroneous
belief that the information requested related to an investigative subject.

(pg. xxxiii) Our review did not reveal intentional violations of national security
letter authorities, the Attorney General Guidelines or internal FBI policy. Rather,
we found confusion about the authontles available under the various NSL
statutes.

16 fdund in most cases we sought i}nformation we were entitled to

(pg. xlviii and 124): Finally, in evaluating the FBI's use of national security
letters, it is important to note the significant challenges the FBI was facing during
the period covered by our review and the major organizational changes it was
" undergoing. Moreover, it is also important to recognize that in most cases the
FBI was seeking to obtain information that it could have obtained properly if it
. had followed applicable statutes, guidelines, and internal policies. We also did
not find any indication that the FBI's mlsuse of NSL authontles constituted
- criminal misconduct. ;

' - NSLVIO-23271 -



FBIl seeking information to which it was entitled -

(pg. 67): In evaluating this matters, it is important to recognize that in most
cases, the FBI was seeking to obtain information that it could have obtained
properly if it had followed applicable statutes, guidelines, and internal policies.
We also did not find any indication that the FBI's misuse of NSL authorities
constituted criminal misconduct. ' '

Errors were not deliberate attempts to circumvent statutes

(pg. 77): While the errors resulted in the acquisition of information not relevant
to an authorized investigation, they did not manifest deliberate attempts to
circumvent statutory limitations or Departmental policies and appropriate
remedtal action was taken.

{pg. 103 ) (control file issue) We believe that the CAU officials and the EOPS

Unit. Chief concluded in good faith that the FBI had sufficient predication either

to connect these national security letters with existing investigations or to open .
new investigations in compliance with the Attorney General's NSI Guidelines.

FBI has now provided the needed guidance

{pg. 107): Overall, we believe that the FBI has now prowded needed guidance
and support to field personnel to facilitate production of approval documentation A
compliant with statutory requirements, Attorney General Guidelines and internal,
FBI policies. Nonetheless, we believe the FBI should improve its compliance
with the internal controls governlng its exerase of national security letter

- authorities...

" (pg. 126) We believe that these recommendations, if fully implemented, can

improve the accuracy of the reporting of the FBI's use of national security letters
and ensure the FBl's compliance with the requirements governing their use. -

NSL VIO-23272



(0GC) (FBI)

<1 Oy

O T

From: 0GC) (FBI) |
Sent: ’ 33 AM
To: | EOGC) (FBI)] 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fuv.

Another example of a ridiculous infraction.

" -----QOriginal Message
From:
Sent:

P

FBI) Do
28AM. bIF
- bo

Subject: - RE: . »hIC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

: Thanks 'b 6

--—-Original Message--—-- i : : ’
From: 0GC) (FBI) , Do
Sent: . C 7 608 Te
To: FBI) : jONA®
Subject: : :

b6
-

UNCLASSIFIED

' NSL VIO-23273



(OGC) (FBI)

From:

Sent:

- To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
' ho

I;I hi7C

in case you have not seen.

----- QOriginal Mess
From: .
" Sent:
To:.
Subject:

~ UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(IFBI) '

GC) {FBI}
SSUes Relatng to the Inspection Division's Audit

(OGC) (FBI)

GC) (FBI) ' '
: ssues Relaung to the Inspection Division's Audit

(O3}

b

~J

C

b2

b7
bo

[RG:

. b2
----- Original Me: e WIE
e — - 2FF
Sent: . Friday, March 23, 2007 8:10 AM : b6
To: GC) (FBI) (QGO) (FRD] (FBD 170
Ce: 0GC) (FB mw) Trel T
Subject: RE. UEs Relating to the InSpi vison's Audit
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:

Friday, March 23, 2007 8:05 AM

To:

|(Fen)

0GC)(FBD
OGTT

Cc:
Subject:

TSsues Rela

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FBl)i [(INSD) (FEI); FBI_ALL CDCs
ng to the Inspection Division's Audit _ '

o

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975

© 202-324-8528 |
202-324-1023 (fax)

Julie. Thomas@ic.fbi.qov

NSL VIO-23274



~——Original M b
From: OGC) (FBI) Ib
Sent: riday, Marc AM - b7E
To: tFBI) b6
Cc: -~ THOMAS, JULIE F. } (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) "
Subject: RE: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit biC
---—Qriginal Messagg-—-- B bE
From: | (FBD) :b :
e
Sel]t:—'ﬂlu:sdaLMfrch 22, 2007 3:44 PM b
To: OGC} (FBI)
- Subject: FW: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspectlon Division's Audit
What is your take on m uestiﬁn td:l b6
y ¥a : b7C
Thanks,
""" 02
FBI) -
ay, March 22, 2007 4:42 PM Ok
(OGC) (FBI) b6
T10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit le
At
B7C
Thanks, O 5
bo
b7 C
-----Original Message—---
From: o (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: - Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM
To:  °  HQ-DIVO9-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)‘:kINSD) (FBI)
Subject: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspectlon Division's Audit
NSL VIO}?,.@ 275

b7C




oo}

P

~1 &y (N

[0}

RECORD I0B

. The following incidents are reportable as potential IOBs matters for adjudication by
OGC: C : , -

The folldwing incidents are NOT i'eportablé as potential IOBs matters.
However, the error will be noted by the AIIP: - , '

NS VT0Q-232760




<<File: I0B Attachment #1--Nov162006POLICY.wpd >> . g

DERIVED FROM:

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION

‘DERIVED FROM: ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei unterintelligence

Investigations
. DECLASSIFICATI

DERIVED erintelligence

Investigations v
DECLA ICATION EXEMPTIO

| Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

_ UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23277



(OGC) (FBI)

From: I [ioce) (8 : bl
Sent: Monday, March 26_2007 7.43 AM : ’ - b2
To: (FBI) QGC) (FBI) B7E
Cc: , ' o _ b6
- Subject: RE: NSL fo (s) w70
Juie? DO
----- Original gssage-——-- T q
(8 ke ent i _kFBI)' _ ﬁ 5
To: . ioecw egpl koco) (ray (0GC) (FBI) 7_1
(&)  Subject: PW:NSLH b /B
SECRET, bo
RECORI[ biC
’ S o Y|
L /D

3L

bl
bz
Subject NSL fo b 7 b
SECRET, ‘ oope
-
_RE.C.QRq RIC
b6 ‘ |
b7

I wanted to follow up on my previous email and clarlfy tha

of the referenced case states the following:

Pursuant to Executive Order 12333 and Title 18 U.S.C. 2709(a) you are directed to provide the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) with local and long distance toII billing records, for the below-listed

telephone number

Telephone Number

I:S:I Requested perlod

oo

8

oo

.

]

I Oy s
=

o
182

NSL VIO-23278



llocce) (FBY)

From: . (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: . TT7 AWV

Jo: - OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW. The Aldi

oo
~1 O

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Again in case you're not seeing these...

—---Original Message-»--- . : oL
From: I I(FBI) . b7E
Sent: rigay, march 23, 8:11 A - o 06
To: FBI) (INSD) (FBI) S~
Cc: | (st FOGC) (FBI) 17C

Subject: T : :

UNCLASSIFIED |
NON-RECORD

b
b2
b7E
bo
UNCLASSIFIED | _ b7C -
NON-RECORD ' - b5

--—Qriginal Message----- ‘ b2
From: FBI) o
Sent: l-ﬁu;ay, ;arc; ;;, ;;;7 7:36 PM :b TE
To: FBI_ALL CDCs : b6
Subject: The Audit o o

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks

R

e o | NSLVIO-23279



0GC) (FBI)

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: 7 9:28 AM bh7C
To: OGC) (FBL
Ce: ' , GC) (FBI OGC) (FBI
' . OGC) (FBI)
Subject: : ‘Reporting .
UNCLASSIFIED : } o , o b5

- NON-RECORD

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975 :
202-324-8528

202-324-1023 (fax)

Julie. Thomas(@.ic. fbi.gov

«----Original Message--—-- : be

From: ﬁmm . oo

Sent: ursday, March 22, 2007 9:23 AM -

To: GC) (FBI) :

cc ﬁ:::ﬂoco (FBI) 0GC) (FBI) | |oc<:) (FBI)
Subject; - eparang -

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
‘NON-RECORD

._\Lu.|.i5'

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . I ' n7C

NSL VIO-23280



(OGC) (FBI)

been asked for

From: OGC) (FBI) - b6 | A
Sent: IlhuLsdau_AnuLﬂﬁ_?_DﬂftSQ M ‘ v : b7C
- To: {OGC) (FBI‘);_II:!QMASJ.LLLLE_E._(OGC) (FBI)
Cc: | bce) (en oec? :FB!:! |
' IZUGCS (FBN (OGC) (FBl) -
Subject: FW: NSL question - subscrber s wherein we get additionar eman accounts that had not

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

o
(@3}

N

WH/ESRS THF

‘t\k
30
120

b4

b7D

NSL VIO-23281 i
- bb




O
(Ox

Any thoughts?
y i S5
biC
~-~---Original Mes: ' :
. From: [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: AM - ‘ : ‘ .
To: 0GC) (FEI) bao) (rany oco) (ref |
Ce: logoyren)| koce) ren] (FBI
{3238 IceRI FBI)

: (FBI { (FBI)

Subject: RE: NsTTuesTom

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bd
7D

o~
(@)
S

biC

-
%}
A

T

f

lofoliosiollel

=3 Oy A

PTIA

]

3

~1 3 ~d O

@

-----Original Message----- : o
From: . QOGC}) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -

.NON-RECORD

]

Sent: 01503 n 114 AM v v
Tar 0GC) (FBI) hGC) (FBI) 0GC) (Fsr):|
Cc: logowEsn bae (rany | kD) |

FFB (FBT)':I |
FBIJ . .
Subject: RE: question

b4
b7D
b5

I%

——-Oridin

From: )

Sent: '

To: losoyren___ Yoo ey |

ce: (0GC) (B [y . |

| e ] |

Subject: RE: NSL question - —

‘Importance: High . o ‘ g

' ‘ NSL VIO=23282

2 jo)3)

bicC



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

BN
AN

=

oo oTCUTCoo
oy (1 ed il el
]
.-

~1
O

b5

D

=

[ONRCERONRS)

~1 ¢y -
!

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications****

| b2

CounterterrorismLaw Unit T .
OGC, National Security Law Branch = 6

office p7C
----- Original Message=--—-
From: (OGC) (FBI) ~
Sent; : b2
To (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) b7
0\ (FBI) b i E
coif Josaxren_ oso cren (FBI) bé
TFEL) b7C
Subject: RE: NSL question - ) » C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . -
NON-RECORD
-----Original M
From: QGC) (FBI)
Sent: 16 PM ‘ ' o '
To: : 0GC) (FBI) C) (FBI) (oGe)
_ ' C) (FBI) I PG : l l
cc _ ] q:)(FB[ kOGC) (FBI)I FFBI);
_ FBI) v
Subject: - RE: NSL question B
'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-23283



O T o
£

~1 N =1 D)

ey
A

@]

b6
biC

ﬁb -

R

tri

[CIROIROEEGINE
O

O

O T oo
NG TSSO

(O

----- Original M

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b

k,» t\,

[— S
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: E) n .
To: bGc) (Fa) |cocc) (Fenf fosc) (Fan);
o 06C) (FE : .
Ce: Lo ”")(FBl)l:l(OGC) G2y JeFenx
(Fan) L :
Subject: T NSL question - : :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
-—-—-Qriginal Messaagzzz= ‘ , '
From: . ' .
Sent : .
Tor osoem |
cc: CY(FE (OGC) (FBI) (FBI);
I‘EE | G2 A I |
Subject: » NSL quesbon
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ' b2
b7E
b
-----Original Messagg---—- ‘ o
~ From (OGC) (FBD) )
Sent 007 217 :
To: kosc) (FBI)I | coGey (st),| | b b
(
Ce: ] 0GC) (FBI) |
(FBI) FB1J
Sub]ect RE: N queston

_ Please advise. Thanks. b'6
' "biC

----- Original M

From: 0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Y. AT 07 2:46 PM . 20
To: OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: “RE: NSL question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED °
NON-RECORD_ T

NSL VIO-23284



=]

-] Oy ] N

@)

oo oo

[ox

Sorry | couldn't be more help, D6

piC

---~Original Messgae=--=- ,
From: (0GC) (FBI) bo
Sent: : Monday, Aprl 02, 2007 9:58 AM : T
To: | (0GC) (Fa1y biC
Subject: FW: NSL question . _—
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

D2

b7E

bo ‘

.bicC LIS
b5 '

 ——Original Me S ,
- From: (OGC) (FBI) : )
‘Sent: M ) '
To: (0GO) (FI =
P | ez \'_LITFI‘Q&Q.@F&OGQ
| ranan | (FBI)
o:!th)Bg;q IZ—IFBI) L |

7

Subject: B question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED. biE
NON-RECORD bo
’ BIC

****This Document Contams Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Cllent Priviteged
Communications**** .

NSL VIO-23285



| |

Counterterrorism Law Unit I :
: X b6
OGC, National Security Law Branch B0
. | bffice I
' SENSlTI'VE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

~ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSI"'IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
sE&SlTlvE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
se&sm’ve BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23286



OGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI)
P _

b2 -
. Sent: . :
To: b7E GC) (FBI [(OGC) (FBI)
Ce- b6 | GC) (FRI loccyERn ]
| . [FEn EBl
b7C : (OGC) (F51] [0GC) (FBI);
' THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGCT) (FBY) - '

Correcting the Expired PI

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications****

bz
| | - b7E
Counterterrorism Law Unit T b5
OGC, National Security Law Branch b
I |office " - Nle
: b2 A :
b6

b7C

NSL VIO-23287




(OGC) (FBI)

~

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

‘From: (FBI) e
Sent: 45 AM b7E
To: - OGC) (FBI OGC) (FB) 1§

~ Ce: OGC) (FBl) b7C
Subject: RE:FCRANSL : : ' ”
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -
Thanks.-

-~-Original Message----- v b4
From: 0GC) (FBI) jo b7D
Sent: Tl (07 9:45 AM o —
To: [0GC) (FBI) G 9
Cc: 1 FBI) bao :
Subject: RE: FCRA NSL : L

‘ b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| believe we are not yet redacting until we run the po[icy thrbdgh NSD. » 2
’ . b7E

-----Original sococ : b6

From: (OGC) (FBI) :

Sent: :36 AM biC

To: (FBI) .

Ca: | [T Fei) 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: : . . ‘

UNCLASSIFIED

"NON-RECORD
-----Origi —— : ‘ o A ~
. Sent: _Monday, Apn 119 AM b7E b7C
To: GC) (FBL) . 1‘
Subjectt . } b6 b5
‘ Bi7C

NSL VIO-23288




—

CD(

" UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
" UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

D2
b7E

b7C

NSL VIO-23289

b2
bT7E
o}

Cb7D

b6
b7




. Message

'(f% vedter NEL aralycns .

Page 1 of 4

: (OGC) (FBI)
b6
From: 0QGC) (}FBI) B7C aLLd
‘Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 12:07 PM
To: OGC) (FBD : THF
Cc: OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Another 1OB Question
b5
b
oh
55}
_— 0 .. .
From] loce) By bo
Se:'.t.'_'[]m_‘zu.lmm_LL-_Lo_ALit : b7C
To (OGQL(FBD ~ .
Cedf [OGC) (FBI)L KOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Another IOB' Question L
" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD - . -
nh

9/1/2005

MCL VT 229300
NI VIO Z0OZ T



Message | ' | | | Page 2 of 4

b5
‘b5
W~
----- Original Message----- : ’ b
From: (OGC) (FBI) be
Sept: er 01, 2005 10:47 AM niC
" To (OGC) (FBI)
Cc (0GC) (FBI)| [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Another IOB Question ' ‘
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ' .
- bb
I T .
**** Orjqi ----—l 106
From: (OGC) (FBI) g ¢
Sent: Thursdav, September 01, 2005 10:36 AM M
To (OGC) (FBI) . o
Cc (OGC) (FBI);| |(oGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Another 108 Question: R -

[ ] 16
b7C
b5

b5

NSL VIO-23291.

9/1/2005



Message

Page 3 of 4

b&
b7C
[o)s]
_____ o _ -
Fromj |(OGC) (FBD) ‘D6
Sent. 5 3 NI
To:' (OGC) (FBD) B7C )
Cec: .
Subject: Another [OB Question
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD :
bo
b7C
bh
_ Your thoughts? - ~E
| o7C
Assistant General Counsel oh

National Security L.aw Branch
(202) 32 .

bZ
b6
h7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

© 9/1/2005

NSL VIO-23292



[oGc) (FBY)

From: 8 |(ose) (FaI)
Sent: . Wednesday, April 05, 2006 7:54 AM
To:
Cc:
bIE
joXa)
oC

THOMAS, JIU.LI.EF_LQ.GQ)_LEB.D.‘.I_li =)
(OGC)(FBI) OGC) (FBI (F

Subject: RE: improper NSL collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L memas Original ge-----
From: FBI)
Sent: Y, ADNI U4, .00 PM

— foGo (ren] OGC) (FBI

: . THOMAS, JULIE
v % | 1t C)(FBI OGC) (FBI);

: (FBIJ : . C
Subject: RE: improper coliection . . : .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

NSL VIO-23293



ele]

=
b

<1

AOriiiuaLMme-""
From: |FD)
© T Apri 04, 7006 3.20 PM
[ 0GC) (FBI)

y ~d N

-Subject: RE: im-:rqper NSL collection

T

I(FBI);

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b7E

bo
bi7C

ce:|

‘ 'Subject: FW: improper callection

----- Original Messgg@----- ' '
From: I (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, Aprit 04, 716 PM

To: LDy

(OGCLIERn] HOERYIZI))] [OGCY (FBD); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBD)| (FB! froGTTrED; 0GC) (FBI) -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

"NON-RECORD

bb
-'b6
b7

-----Original Message-----

From: v | {0GC) (FBI)

Sent: ; . 2005 2:05 PM .

To:_E i . o

Cc |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI),:OGC)(FBI: (OGC) (FBI)

_ Subject: |mproper NSL collection
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ' b6
NON-RECORD C b7C

NSL VIO-23294



?‘:).a
(o2}

. Thank bo
: sl_ b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23295

o

o




Page 2 of 3

o5

Thanks.| |
B Original Message-----
L7E
i From

[ (FBI)

o3¢ Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 9:49 AM
L7C To; (FBI
Cc FBI)

Subject: Potentiat IOB

—SECRET—

181

| (FBL);| |cFBI)

(5 ,,
. I [
hw e
8 |
b2
b7E
b

(3)

"b7 ¢ Thanks

- 9/1/2005




~ Message : : o ' . Page 1 of 1

(0GC) (FBI)

From: FBI) . bG '
Sent:  Tuesday, August 30, 2005 1:47 PM 7C
To: | loGe) (FBIY
Subject: Question on Pl extension.

ET
REC -0

P

(31| B7E
s
“1E) b6
o7
b5

b6
e
(AN

—DEGLASSIFY-ON-26360830 » ,, b5

'NSL VIO-23297

8/30/2005



JECINCN
Y

b

0GC) (FBI) ;’3{«
From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: : —IThursday December 001 2005 9:56 AM
To: FBI)
 Ce v (FEL keau]
' Bl OGC) (FBI) OGC)
: (FBI) ' . :
Subject: 'RE: should OGC issue guidance on what is improper NSL collection where mistake is by the
carrier :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD_

----- Original o
~ From: i |(FBI) . b/-/ '
" Sent: I_'I:husday_necember_m_z 05 9:43 AM <

To: (060) (FED |Fey B7E

Cc: 1 JFBT; FBLALL CDG— b6
Subject: =~ RE: improper NSL collection L0

b7C o5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECQORD : ;\ i
P b?,
(OGC) (FBI) v
05 8:28aM DT E : .
FB b6 NSL VIO-23298

p7c !



biC

i O

bo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o p7C

" NON-RECORD

Cc: _FE___FI(FBI), FBLALCDGS . 7p
Subject |mproper NSL collection

bé
o o o
s (.« ]:)2
----- Originat Message----- b7E
From: (FBI) b6
Seng: cember 01, 2005 9:25 AM .
To; 0GC) (FBI) bi7C
cef [(FBD); FBI_ALL CDCs :
Subject: RE: improper NSL coliection
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD
ADd | o
b7E
o1
B , B7C
-----Original Message---- . .
From: (OGC) (FBI) b2
Sent: LW_D_FD'D'ILI &y, Decermber 057:37 AM )<
To: (FBI) b7E
Cc: | a), FBI_ALL CDCs p
Subject: RE:" :mproper NSL collection . b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON- RECORD ‘

__Thanks for the reminder]

Cc:
‘Subject:

RE: improper NSL coilection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘

From: FBI) )

Sent: 2005 5:53 PM

To: . ' (OGC) (FBI) D72
' KFEBI) -

T
OE
00

biC

NSL VIO-23299



O 0000
1N G D B
(@] [Ea

=3 D2

~1 O
) !

T oo

and |

-----Originaf Message----- : T
From: | (0Go) (FBH DO
Sent: ' uesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM

b7cC

To: o ' ' '
Ce: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) (FBI){ JJGC)(FBI);

' ) (FBI) .
Subject: improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

06 l'Thar.1ks|:| ’

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23300



Message

OGC) (FBI)

Page 1 of 3

From: | |coce) 8y

. S_en_t:' ‘ Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:17 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)

Cc: QGC) (FBI);

OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Another IOB Question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -

g

----- Original Message----- , o
From [OGC) (FBI) .

SETlmu.ﬁﬂmembrr 01, 2005 11:11 AM
To; (OGCY(FBIY :

~3 N

)

Mooy

Cc: KOGC) (Fa);|

(OGC) (FBI) |

Subject: RE: Another IOB Question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

bs

(8}

To (OGC) (FBI)

OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 10:47 AM

Cc [OGC) (FBI)

JOGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Angther IOB Question
. ' 8.9

9/1/2005

NSL VIO-23301

-1y

oo
@)



Message Page 2 of3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bl
(- b5
oiC : ’ S -
--=--Orjgj = . o
From (OGC) (FBI) 0o
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 10:36 AM o7C
To (OGC) (FBI)
Cc OGC) (FBI)] [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Another I0B Question
b5
bo
b7C
b6
b7C
Frono‘r.n.maJ.Me.s:aae.-_ch) BD) -
Sent: : {« . D C
To [(OGC) (FBI) biC
" Ce: , ) . o ’
Subject: Another IOB Question '
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |
" NON-RECORD ' R
o ininn on | J bbb
. |: S:| [ I 1;,3(6
. n7C

NSL VIO-23502

9/1/2005



. Message

Page 3 of 3

Your thoughts?

National g Law Branch
(202) 324 |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

9/1/2005

b2
b6
b7C

'NSL VIO-23303

O
(SN

P— -l
.
&

b5

bTC



‘ Message -

18]

Bt

Page 1 of 5

| (OGC) (FBI)

. "
From: | G b2
" Sent: _ Tuesday, September 06, 2005 2:30 PM : 27 -
To: 0GC) (FBI) (D) (FBIJ | e o
(FBi) o . . A
Ce: liep) (FBI) lccD) (EBI) |FBI);
OGC) (F [FBh '
Subject: RE: Potential IOB ’
SECRET bl
RECORO
b6
|:|and others, 1,70
bl
b2
» b /E
| see two issues here ] |
bh
By my reckonmg under Executlve Order, we are mandated to report to the 10B "concernmg activities that (we) -
have reason to believe may be unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential Directive." By
longstanding agreement between the FBI and 1OB, this language has been interpreted to mandate the reporting
of any violation of the NSIG, or other guidelines or regulations approved by the Attorney General, if such
provision was designed in full or in part (or specifically intended) to ensure the protectlon of the
mdmdual rlghts of a US Person.” o
b5

NSL VIO-23310

10/4/2005




b5

Message Page 2 of 5
For what it's worth. .
- b2
‘ b2
(FBI) b7E
Cc (CD).(FBI) (CD) (FBI) (FBI) b
Subject: RE: Potential I0B B
biC
SECRET,  pl
(3] RECOR{ |
jole
Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.
ational Security Law Branch 16
(202) 324 - pIC
..... Oriai — : .
From (CD) (FBI) o
Sent: 1, 2005 11:24 AM b2
To (FBI : bTE
Cc | (CD) (FBI); (CD) (FBI) (FBI); 6
| [oGo) (FBL) :b”’f‘
‘ ubject: RE: Potential IOB DI
(8] - sEcRET bl
RECORD ,
- [0X5)
b7C
b5

BLCL 3 IT )

10/4/2005

WNOL VIU Z

LY VP
o J N B

C
S (n



Message Page Jof5s
Nk
bl
I 'I_FWI_I b5
l [ Flowever, T you have funner questions .
she is very knowledgeable and helpful, definitely answer any questions you have about the : ko
process. Her number at HQ is 202/32 , . ‘ S b7C
Thanks bo .
----- Original Message----- . A o : ' b2
From| (FBI) _ Z
Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 31, 2005 10:45 AM - b7k
ToJ CD) (FBI) . ' b6
. Cc (CD) (FBI);| |(cD) (FeD)] [FeD B0
. Subject: RE: Potential IOB ' . _
18)-- ..  SECRET 51
RECORL ™~
b4
L7D
t :l """ b7C
{8

- -----Original Message----- N L : - '
Froml | (CD) (FBI) v o . B2
- Sent; W , 2005 9:49' AM : o
| To:M(FBP , , | bLTE

. Ce: [(coy (FBD); (CD) (FBI) b6
NSL VIO-23312 S - b7C

10/4/2005



Message Page 4 of 5
(FBI)
. Subject: Potential I0B
SECRET bl | bl
RECORL 15 - | b2
FAOIN , e - bb
e [ e bi7C
| I:S:I B
ki
- b7E
b5
be
b7C
bz
b7E
bh
I: S:l ) In the report, | would definitely explain why/how this happened. That is, include; o1
bb
b6 .
3] b7C
(3] bl
: bt
1) |
bl
b5
" Please don't hesitate tg fet m know if you need.
“any help with this, and | ¥ 2puTog apse has
: I_g‘@_u__sg_c I can be reached at . 02/324 bt 202/324-
| . b2
Thanks| be ' ' ' b6
p7C : ' o B 7C

- NSL VIO-23313

10/4/2005



Message Page 1 of 3
OGC) (FBI) :
From: | [co) (FBY) b6
Sent: _ Thursday, September 01, 2005 11248 - D7C
To: |_| (FBI)
Cc: [(CD) (FBI [cD) (FBI) (FBI);
' | GC) (FBT) ) - ,

Subject: RE: Potential |OB

SECRET .-
RECORD bl
(5] b6 .
b7C
b5
b5
b1
b2
bR

b5

| However, if you have further questions she is very
knowledgeabﬁﬁrful, and can definitely answer any questions you have about the process. Her number at 1,7

HQ is 202/32 he
) . ) ) o’
| | bS - RO
~ o b7C
Thanks ;b © , ‘ )
h7C o , ' : ‘ .
-----Original Message----- : . ‘
From (FBI) ' : ‘ -
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 10:45 AM : , bf
To: [CD) (FBI) - : : b7E
cc: (CD) (F8I)] [cD) (FBI) (FB) b6
Subject: RE: Potential [OB T o b
SECRET '
RECORDf bl
(81 , - » -
st thare annears to he some miscammiunication | J
b4
‘7D
b5
NSL VIO-Z3514 ’ ' i bé
) 7C

" 10/4/2005




Message Page 2 of 3
bb
gy - - I — .
bd
2 " b5
bh
Please let us Know i you have addimonal qUeStions DETore you talk with NSLB. ‘
Thanks.. | bo
. b7C
----- Original Message-----
From] kcoy (rBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 9:49 AM b2
To | (FBI . b7E
Cc |(CD) (FBI) |(CD) (FBI) (FBI) hE

e

Subject: Potential IOB

SECRET
13] " - Recorg

ot

o

IONN®:
~d Oy
]

vtslhm;”}

o7C

bl

b6
b7C

bl
| bb

2y

10/4/2005

NSL VIO-23315



Meséage

authorized.

" Please don't hesitate to let me

Page 3 of 3

with this, an fole 4
reached at 2 4 at 202/324
Thanks,

dated 1/97 ’AFotei

|<now if you need any help

E5 101 1NE NCONVENTENCE IS [apsE N ed. | can be
I Pt 202/32@

n Counterintelligence

- 10/4/2005

- NSL VIO-23316



Message

Page 20f6

|cco) (¥BD|

|FBD

|J:A__EEI'WWW7| (co) (B
Subject: RE: Potential IOB

b1 (%) SECRET

| &8y

b2
b7
bb
b7C

RECORO s o
bE 513()-(?&-2?[3.&
BIC and others,
(3]

bl
b2

b7E

{8y b - b5

bh

By my reckoning under Executive Order, we are mandated to report to the |0B "concerning activities that

(we) have reason to believe may be unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential Directive.” By

longstanding agreement between the FBI and 108, this language has been interpreted to mandate the |

- reporting of any violation of the NSIG, or other guidelines or regulations approved by the Attorney General,
if such provision was designed in full or in part (or specifically mtended) to ensure the protectlon of

the individual rlghts of a US Person.”

For what it's worth.

b6
p7C

10/4/2005

NSL VIO-23317

bh
b6

bC



Message

Page 3 of 6

10/4/2005

b2
bL7E
b2
----- Original Message--—-- o 37}3
From 0GC) (FBI) DE
Sent: mber 01, 2005 11:36 AM w70
To] (CD) (FBI){ (FBI) N
Cc (CD) (FBI); (CD) (FBI); (FBI)
Subject: RE: Potential IOB .
SECRET .
. RECORH bl
(8] _
b5
) . Pleasebfeel free to call me if you have any questions.
I—Rsmmzll Counsel o2
National Security Law Branch e3¢
(202) 324 h7C
----- Original Message-----
From] (CD) (FBI) o
Sent; v, September 01, 2005 11:24 AM b2
To (FBI ' v T DbIUE
- (CD) (FBI) |(cp) (FeD)] [FBD; be
, OGC) (FBI) : T
: ubject: RE: Potential IOB ' e
[5) - secreT; o
RECOROQ bl
- bb
gels
b7C
" bb
g -
{ :" bl
b2
b7E
b5




Page 4 of 6

Message
EHE b2
| b5
| , b6
further questions she is very knowledgeable and helpful, and can defi swer any b7C
questions you have about the process. Her number at HQ is 202/324
h b5
Thanks ' b6
b7C
————— Or| : qqénp--——- N2
From: FBD - b7E
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 10:45 AM : '
To: (cD) (FBI) be
Cc: (CD) (FBI) (CD) (FBI) b7
(FBI) : . .
- Subject: RE: Potential IOB'
SECRET, :
. RECORI bl
1
bi
T IR S L L bd
biD
b7C
(8) |
==---Oriai EEP) .
From (CD) (FBI) -
Sent: , 2005 9:49 AM ~
To; (FBI , <
Cc [(CD) (FBI); (CD) (FBI) b7E
‘ [FBT) ' ' b6
ubject: Potential IOB : . Y b7C
' SECRET ,
|: S:I ~ .7 RECORC bl

NSL VIO-23319

: ’ i R B el B
10/412005 o - ob% gt |



Message

(5]

Page 5 of 6

bl

b7E
b5
b6
bicC

31|

10/4/2005

Pleasé don't hesitate to let n

ne )

need any help with this, and

deeph Analoore:

has caused. | be reached at Z
at 202/32& _

2/324

NSL VIO-23320
SE

|know if you
5 for the IngG i
at 202/324

;b 1
b7E
Bk
be
b

-7/"\
A

bl
b2
b7E
bo
b7C

bl
b5



HLL IR CONTAINED b"

Message

HEFEIN SSIFIED EWCEFT o © Page 1 of 6
WHERE: 4 b7E
MOYER, SALLY ANNE (OGC) (FBI)
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: __Wednesday, September 07, 2005 4:09 PM o ' oY
To: |(FB') |co) (FB) (FBI) b7E
Cce: D) (FBI liony (Fg (FBI): neé
OGC) (FBI (FBTT ~70

g Subject: RE: Potential IOB

 SECRET

RECORD "~ bl
bb
b6
biC
Again, | do appreciate your concerns and these are issues that will be addressed as we make our final
determination. Please call me |f you have any other questions. - -
Thanks for your cooperation.
| b2
ssistant Gene al Counsel e
National Law Branch v
(202) 32 _ b7C
----- Criginal Me: e | - ’ o ' ‘ {
From (FBI) . _ _ - bz
- Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 2;30 PM ' : : ' [oNED
To: 0GC) (FBnl (c) (Fa1l |(EBD) e
Cc ) (FBDY CD) (FBI); (FBI),‘ | h7e
OGC) (FBI)j [FBI) T Y C
I: S :I “Subject: E: Potential TOB ‘
SECRET bl
. RECOR :
— bo
I:land others, b TC
b2
b7E
Bh

NSL VIO-23324

07NN




Page 2 of 6

- Message
(&) -
‘ bl
b 2
b
By my reckoning under Executive Order, we are mandated to report to the [OB "concerning activities that (we)
~have reason to believe may be unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential Directive." By
longstanding agreement between the FBl and |OB, this language has been interpreted to mandate the reporting
of any violation of the NSIG, or other guidelines or regulations approved by the Attorney General, if such
provision was designed in full or in part (or speclflcally intended) to ensure the protection of the
individual rights of a US Person.”
b5
bé
b7C
For what it's worth.
—
bR
b6
7C
----- Original Message----- ’ : v _ . :
‘From (OGC) (FBI) v . : b2
Sent: TNUrSJav, September U1, e o , 35:}3
To CD) (FBI) FBI) Je
“Cci (CD) (FBI) (CD) (FBI) (FBI) DO
Subject: RE: Potential IOB , . - b7C
SECRET .
(8) - -RECORD bl
b5

~ Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.
- NSL VIO-23325

9/7/2005



Message

| . b2
ssistant General Counsel "
National el aw Branch 00
{202) 32:1: b7C
, : . h?
----- Original Message-——— : o b7 E
From| (CD) (FBI) e
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:24 AM -
To| G p7C

' @WWFB‘CD) (FBI) CD) (FBI) (FBI);
( ) : )
Subject: RE: Potential I0B ,

(81 o - :
SECRET R ' 1=
RECORD bl . o .b_o

Page 3 of 6

~J O

Ie)
L

7 C

(30 | L7E

| 1o

[However, if you have further questions -

she I1s very knowledgeable and helpful, ﬁw definitely answer any questions you have about the Lo

process. Her number at HQ is 202/324 b6
| b7C
. Ny
Thanks -
1 2%
. --—--Original Message-—-—- ’ ‘
From| (FBI) 4 .
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 10:45 AM b2
To (CD) (FBI) : o : : D7k
Co (CD) (FBI) (CD) (FBI); (FBI) ¢
< Subject: RE: Potential IOB ) ele

o

~ 15) secrer

RE‘CORD| | bl

© NSL VIO-23326

oo
-] fox
@)

97772005




Message

Page 4 of 6

[o3Ne)

~J
O

Cc [7CDY (Fa1); |(co) (FeD)|

(8

- —--Original Message-—-— :

From| |(cD) (FBI
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